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Ok SHAILENDRA GOEL & ASSOCIATES

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Plaza Wires Limited
(formerly known as Plaza Wires Pvt. Ltd.)

Report on the audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of M/s. Plaza Wires Limited (formerly
known as Plaza Wires Private Limited) (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), Statement
of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (here in after referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the
Profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Information other than the Ind AS financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s Report but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

The Director’s report in this regards is not made gvails s at the date of this auditor’s report. We

have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The accompanying Ind AS financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on.whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to the JidA and
effectiveness of such controls.




(i)

(ii)
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Other Matters

The Company had prepared the statutory financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 and
March 31, 2021 in accordance with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) on which we issued auditor’s
reports to the members of the company dated September 2, 2022 and November 8, 2021 respectively.
These financial statements have been adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles
adopted by the Company on transition to Ind AS, which have also been audited by us. Our opinion is
not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in Annexure |, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements, comply with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023, taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to the Ind AS financial Statements of the Company and operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in annexed as Annexure II;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and as per information and explanation given to us, the company has provided/ paid the
managerial remuneration for the financial year 2022-23 of Rs. 15.15 Millions which is in excess by
Rs. 2.12 millions as per the limit specified u/s 197 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has
taken the approval of the shareholders in the duly called and convened meeting held on August 7 2023
as required to comply as per Companies Act, 2013 and is in the process of filing the requisite
documents with the Registrar of Companies.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
as at March 31, 2023;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2023;

jii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended as at March 31, 2023; and

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any

if of the Uttimate Beneficiaries;
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vi.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended March 31, 2023.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires all companies which
use accounting software for maintaining their books of account, to use such an accounting
software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, with effect from the
financial year beginning on April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023.

For SHAILENDRA GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 013673

Shaliendra Goel

Partner

Membership No.: 092862

ICAIUDIN : 2.3 ¢ 7194’;86‘;}"”0//372

Date: 16.08.2023
Place: New Delhi
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To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

i. Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant details of right-of-use
assets.

(ii) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company’s property, plant and equipment were physically verified by management during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
frequency of physical verification programme of its assets property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets adopted by the Company is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The title deeds of the immovable properties as disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements
included under Property, Plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant & equipment (including right-of-use
assets) or intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made there under.

ii. (a) The management has physically verified the inventory during the year at reasonable
intervals. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book
records were not material and has been properly dealt with in the books of accounts.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in
aggregate, during the year, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. As disclosed in
note 16 to the Ind AS financial statements, the quarterly statements filed by the Company with
such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company and no material

discrepancy is noticed.

iii. The company has not made any investments in, not provided any security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties during the year and hence reporting under clause (iii) ( c),
(d), ( e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable. However the Company has provided guarantee,
to a company, in respect of which:

(a) The company has stood guarantee during the year and the balance outstanding of the
' guarantee to Adani Capital Pvt. Ltd. as at balance sheet date is Rs. 19.64 millions and

(b) The guarantee provided and the terms and conditions of guarantee provided are, in our
opinion, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

iv. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us the Company has not
made any investment and given loan, guarantee or security under section 185 and 186 of the
Act. Hence, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.
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V.

vii.

(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Hence, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We
have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues:

In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident

Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, dutyof Custom, duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2023
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

ix.

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender.

c) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us term loans take by the company were applied for the purpose for which
the loans were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company, funds raised
on short- term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by
the Company.

e) On an overall examination of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiary, associate or joint venture.

f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiary, joint venture or associate company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during
the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. However the
Company has decided to go public for the purpose of raising funds through Initial Public Offer
and for the purpose of the same, the company had filed Draft Red Hearing Prospectus (DRHP) to

Financial Statements).
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Xi.

xii.

(b) As per information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not made
any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or
partly or optionally) and hence, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(@) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended)
with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) As explained to us no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year
(and upto the date of this report).

As per information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence,
clause 3(xii)(a) to (c) of the Order is not applicable.

Xiii. In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,

2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements as required under
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 24), Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

Xiv. In our opinion, the company is not required to comply with the provisions of section 138(1) of

XV.

the Act and hence clause 3 (xiv)(a) to (b) of the Order is not applicable.

As per information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions withits Directors or persons connected with its directors and

hence clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable.

Xvi. a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable.

b) According to our information, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the
order is not applicable.

c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Hence, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and hence reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

Xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and

the immediately preceding financial year, hence clause 3 (xvii) of the Order is not applicable.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

XiXx. On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed ln Note 43 to the Ind AS financial statements,

ssets and payment of financial liabilities,

oel 2N

ageing and expected dates of realisation of fl
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other information accompanying the Ind AS financial statements, our knowledge of the Board
of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We furtherstate that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, pursuant to
any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

xxi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is
not applicable.

For SHAILENDRA GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 013670N

Shailendra Goel

Partner

Membership No.: 092862
ICAIUDIN : 23092862-BGYPTWII&YF

Date: 16.08.2023
Place: New Delhi




Annexure Il referred to in paragraph (ii)(f) of the Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of
Plaza Wires Limited (formerly known as Plaza Wires Private Limited) being report on the Internal
Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of Plaza
Wires Limited (formerly known as Plaza Wires Private Limited) (“the Company”) as of March 31,
2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to the

financial statements of the Company.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accorda -with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control with feferénke

those policies and procedures that
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(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company.

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference
to the financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal
financial control with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.

For SHAILENDRA GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Reg :;rﬁon No.: 01 3670
&

Shaﬂendra Goel

Partner

Membership No.: 092862

ICALUDIN : 23092842 RGYPTL//&F

Date:16.08.2023
Place: New Delhi



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

(Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated)

ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 228.43 228.05 195,51
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 4 27.80 - -
(c) Right -Of- Use Assets 5 0.45 1.33 2.53
(d) Other Intangible Assets 6 1.74 2.00 1.93
(e) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial Assets 7 8.76 11.70 8.67
267.18 243.08 208.64
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 8 299.46 309.17 286.07
(b} Financial Assets
(1) Trade Receivables 9 521.34 443.28 465.96
(1i) Cash and bank balances 10 0.07 0.08 0.10
(iit) Bank Balances other than (ii) above 11 2.89 0.01 -
(iv) Other Financial Assets -7 1.03 297 4.47
(c) Other Current Assets 12 29.05 43,06 27.56
853.84 798.57 784.16
TOTAL ASSETS 1,121.02 1,041.65 992.80
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 14 305.52 305.52 38.19
(b) Other Equity 15 225.25 151.75 357.88
530.77 457.27 396.07
(1) Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 56.78 52.30 87.59
(ii) Lease Liabilities 20 0.09 0.45 1.82
(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 17 7.46 6.46 6.33
(b) Provisions 21 6.42 5.91 5.14
(c) Deferred Tax liabllities (Net) 13 4.77 4.91 0.99
75.52 70.03 101.87
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16 339.97 348.62 345.45
(ii) Lease Liabilities 20 0.40 091 0.98
(iii) Trade Payables 18
(a) total outstanding dues of micro - - -
enterprises and small enterprises
{b) total outstanding dues of creditors 104.85 109.24 102.94
other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises
(b) Other Current Liabilities 19 40.70 34.86 34.60
(c) Provisions 21 0.79 0.53 1.05
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 22 28.02 20.19 9.84
514.73 514.35 494.86
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,121.02 1,041.65 992.80
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of 11049
the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the board
For Shailendra Goel & Assoclates
Firm Registration Nuniber: 01367CN
Chartered Accountants y % @uﬁ
. - Sanjay Gupta Aditya Gupta
Managing Director Whole Time Director
Shailendra Goel (DIN: 273) (DIN: 07625118)
Partner e\a
Membership No. 092862 M’
UDIN :
;3 092' 8€Z—B 6 yp wa ;97 Ajay Batla Bhavika Kapil
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Delhi
Date: 16-08-2023 Delhi

Date: 16-08-2023




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED March 31, 2023

INCOME
I Revenue from operations (net) 23 1,824.92 1,767.74
Il Other income 24 1.03 1.63
il Total income (i+11) 1,825.95 1,769.37
IV EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 25 1,346.08 1,386.34
Changes in inventories of finished goods, wark-in- 26 48.73 (8.56)
process and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense 27 115.76 109.43
Finance costs 28 42.15 34.29
Depreciation and amortization expense 29 12.54 12.86
Other expenses 30 157.36 148.66
[Total Expenses (IV) 1,722.62 1,683.02
V Profit before exceptional items and tax (I-1) < 103.33 86.35
VI Exceptional Items - -
VIl Profit before tax 103.33 86.35
VIl Tax expense:
Current tax 28.54 24.24
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 2.12 1.28
Deferred tax (0.31) 0.45
IX Profit for the year 72.98 60.38
|X OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
|A. Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
fpmﬁt and loss in subsequent periods:
Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit 0.71 111
plans
Income tax effect (0.18) (0.30}
Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 053 081
| TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET 73.51 61.19
OF TAX
|
XIl Earnings per share for profit attributable to equity| 31
|shareholders
Basic EPS 2.39 1.98
Dilluted EPS 239 1.98
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of 1tod9
the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the board

For Shailendra Goel & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 013670N
Chartered Accountants

_srededd

Shailendra Goel
Partner
Membership No. 092862

w3309 §§2BEYPTHN 8F

Delhi
Date: 16-08-2023

Chief
Delhi
Date: 16-08-2023

Financial Officer

polty. Gp-

Aditya Gupta

Whole Time Director

(DIN: 07625118)

Paien
‘..‘-,_’4—-‘

Bhavika Kapil

Company Secretary



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

ount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

Notes:

Profit/(Loss) before income tax from: 103.33 B6.35
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 12.54 12.86
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0.58 0.03
Finance Costs 42.15 34.29
Bad Debts Written Off 2.63 1.40
Interest on Fixed Deposit (0.61) (0.65)
Interest Other (0.13) (0.83)
Fair value income on security deposit (lease) (0.03) (0.02)
Sundry balances written back (0.26) (0.12)
Other non cash adjustment - 3.68
Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Adjustments for (increose) / decrease in aperating assets:
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 9,72 (23.10)
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (81.26) 21.25
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets 491 (1.51)
(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets 14.01 (16.25)
(Increase)/Decrease in other bank balances (2.88) (0.01)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provisions
Increase/(D } in Trade Payabl (4.14) 6.43
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions 1.48 1.36
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabllities 1.00 0.12
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 5.78 0.26
Cash Generated from Operations 108.82 125.54
Less: Income taxes paid 22.83 15.17
Net cash inflow from Operating Activities B85.99 110.37
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property,Plant and Equipment (12.186) (43.75)
Interest Received 0.74 1.48
Addition of Capital work -in- progress (27.80) -
Net cash outflow from Investing Activities (39.22) (42.27)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds (Repayment) from Borrowings (4.17) (32.14)
Interest & Finance Charges Paid (42.08) (34.12)
Payment of Lease Liabilty (0.53) (1.86)
Net cash inflow (outflow) from Financing Activities (46.78) (68.12)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and bank balances {0.01) (0.02)
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the financial year 0.08
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement:
Cash and Cash Equivalents as per above comprise of the following:
Cash and bank balances 0.07 0.08

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS 7 on "Statement of Cash Flows',

2. Previous years figures have been regrouped/rearranged/recast wherever necessary to conform to this year's classification.

Note - INR 0.00 denotes amount less than INR 5000,
As per our report of even date attached

For Shailendra Goel & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 013670N

For and on behalf of the board

Chartered Accountants
/_g{ﬂ&&.u‘&’ﬂ\ Q‘:p % Aditya Gupta
B Managing Director Whole Time Director
Goel (DIN: ) (DIN: mﬁllﬂ]
:::::rmhlp No. 092862 ALk % . (@9;\’;-5;‘)
o 23032?{% qlﬁorw il Chief Financial O :mm ms:tr;n
nan cer ompany ry

2::':' 16-08-2023 Delhi

Date: 16-08-2023
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PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY K N AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

Equity Share Capital

March 31, 2023
Numbers
Amount

March 31, 2022*
Numbers
Amount

April 1, 2021
Numbers
Amount

3,05,51,920
305.52

38,18,990
38.19

38,18,990
38.19

3,05,51,920
305.52

38,18,9%0
38.19

38,18,990
38.19

2,67,32,930.00
267.33

3,05,51,920
305.52

3,05,51,920
305.52

38,18,950
38.19

* The Company has issued bonus of 2,67,32,930( Two Crore Sixty Seven lacs thirty Two Thousand Nine Hundered Thirty Only) equity shares having face value of Rs.10/-each in the ratio of
7:1 {in the propotion of 7 (seven) equity shares for every 1{one) existing equity share] vide board resolution dated 19.03.2022 to all the existing shareholders fully paid up of the
company whose names appear In the register of members of the company on March 2,2022 i.e the record date.

Other Equity

As at April 1, 2021

Delhi
Date: 16-08-2023

Delhi
Date: 16-08-2023

255.46

——
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - - - -
Balances as at April 1, 2021 103.56 255,46 (1.14) 357.88
Bonus shares issued (103.56) (163.?S]F - (267.32)
Profit for the period - 60.38 E 60.38
Other comprehensive Income - 0.81 0.81
Total comprehensive income for the year - 152.08 (0.33) 151.75
As at March 31, 2022 - 152.08 [0.33) 151.75

e==—= =
Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors - 4 ' *
Balances as at March, 2022 - 152.08 (0.33) 151.75
Profit for the period - 72.88 . 72.98
Other comprehensive income - 0.53 0.53
Total comprehensive income for the year E 225.06 0.20 225.25
As at March 31, 2023 - 225.06 0.20 225.25

— r— m———
Note - INR 0.00 denotes amount less than INR 5000.
Refer Note No.15 for nature and purpose of reserves
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the board
For Shailendra Goel & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 013670N
Chartered Accountants Mjaq'

_dlads e
Managing Director Whole Time Director
Shallend (D 1] {DIN: 07625118)
Partner e
Membership No. 092862 @;_»ﬁ}
w930 2862 BGYP 7L S Y
L Batla Bhavika Kapil
ChiefF ial Officer Company Secretary




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

2.1

21

22

Plaza Wires Private Limited was incorporated on 23rd August, 2006 under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at A-74, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-2, Delhi-110020. The Company is engaged in manufacturing and trading of electrical wire and allied products. Company has been converted into a Public
Company on 10/03/2022.

The Company’s Ind AS Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023 were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution dated August 16, 2023.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the "Act") read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time).

The Company's financial statements upto and for the year ended 31 March 2022 were prepared in accordance with Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006, notified under Section 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the Act (IGAAP).

As these are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS, Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards has
been applied. An explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company is provided in Note 42.

The Financial Statement of the Company comprises of the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2023 and , the Basis for Preparation
and Significant Accounting Policies and the Statement of Notes to the Financial Statement (hereinafter collectively referred to as ‘ Financial Statement’).

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in the financial statements.
These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Basis of measurement =
The Financial Statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) on a Historical Cost Convention on accrual basis, except for the following material items:

- Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value.
-Net defined benefit plans- Plan assets measured at fair value less present value of defined benefit obligation.

Determining the Fair Value
While measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into different
levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as follows.

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Current and Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification. The Company has presented non-
current assets and current assets before equity, non-current liabilities and current liabilities in accordance with Schedule Ill, Division Il of Companies Act, 2013
notified by MCA.

An asset is classified as current when it Is:

- 'Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

- 'Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- 'Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting year, or

- 'Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting year.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is:

- 'Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

- 'Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- 'Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting year, or
- "There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting year.
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processin
are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. The Company has identi

ir realisation in cash or cash equivalents. Deferred tax assets and liabilities




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

23

2.4

Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the Financial Statement of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates i.e. the
“functional currency”. The Company’s financial statement are presented in INR, which the Company’s functional currency. All amounts have been rounded to the
nearest Millions, unless otherwise indicated.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented.

These judgments and estimates are based on management's best knowledge of the relevant facts and circumstances, having regard to previous experience, but
actual results may differ materially from the amounts included in the financial statements.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised and future periods affected.

The information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognized in the financial statements. Refer Note 3 for detailed discussion on estimates and judgements.

(ii)

(i)

Property, Plant And Equipment:

Recognition and measurement A

Property, Plant and equipment are measured at cost (which includes capitalised borrowing costs) less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

a) its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates.

b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
management.

¢) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of
property, plant and equipment and depreciated accordingly.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference

between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and

loss on the date of disposal or retirement

On transition to Ind AS as on April 1, 2021 the Company has elected to measure certain items of Property, Plant and Equipment at cost as per Ind AS. The same
are considered as deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation, Estimated useful life and Estimated residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the Straight Line Method, pro rata to the period of use, taking into account useful lives and residual value of the assets. The
useful life of assets & the estimated residual value taken from those prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation is computed with reference to cost. Depreciation on additions during the year is provided on pro rata basis with reference to month of
addition/installation. Depreciation on assets disposed/discarded is charged up to the date of sale excluding the month in which such assets is sold.

The assets residual value and useful life are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each reporting year. Gains and losses on disposal are determined
by comparing proceeds with carrying amounts. These are included in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment Useful life as per company
Building 30/60 Years
Office Equipments 5/8/10 Years
Computer 3 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles - 8/10 Years
Plant and Machinery 15 Years

Solar Plant 25 Years

Land is carried at historical cost and is not depreciated.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all the items of property, plant and equipment recognised as at April 1,
2021, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipement.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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(i

(i)

(i)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of
the asset can be reliably measured.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Recognition and measurement
Computer software's have finite useful lives and are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other
expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated useful
lives and is generally recognised in statement of profit or loss. Computer software are amortised over their estimated useful life or 10 years, whichever is lower.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted, if required.

Intangible Asset Useful life as per company

Computer Software 10 Years

Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all the items of Intangible assets recognised as at April 1, 2021, measured
as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such Intangible assets.

Impairment of non financial assets

An asset is considered as impaired when at the date of Balance Sheet, there are indications of impairment and the carrying amount of the asset, or where
applicable, the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the net asset selling price and value in use).The
carrying amount is reduced to the recoverable amount and the reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the statement of profit and loss. The impairment
loss recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life.

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment
losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amgunt of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the
summary statement of profit and loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets, which are not
at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets
measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at amortised cost.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if
the Company changes its business model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from the
reclassification date which is the first day of immediately next reporting period follqwing the changes in business model in accordance with principles laid down
under Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual
cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following
financial asset and credit risk exposure: ]

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at amortised cost e.g,, loans, debt securities, deposits, and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component. .

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

- For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in
the credit risk since initial recognition. Expected Credit Loss Model is used to provide for impairment loss.

5  Financial liabilities
Classification ;
The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following measurement categories:
- those to be measured subsequently at fair value through profit and loss-[FVTPL); and
- those measured at amortised cost. [AC)
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss or at amortised cost.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, lease liabilities, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL] include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, only if the criteria in Ind-
AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/loss
are not subsequently transferred to statement of profit or loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings)
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss. '

6 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Cash and cash equivalent including other bank balances in the summary statement of assets and liabilities comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the summary statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents including other bank balances consist of cash and short-term deposits, as
defined above as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

7  INVENTORIES
Raw Materials are valued at cost.

Stores and Spares are valued at cost.
Work-in-Progress are valued at cost

Finished stocks are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower.

The valuation of inventories includes taxes, duties of non refundable nature and direct expenseg/a
excise duty/Goods and Service Tax/ countervailing duty / education cess and value added tax.



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
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(i)
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(i)

(iif)

11
(i)
(a)

(ii)
(a)

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale. The net realizable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished products. Raw materials and
other supplies held for use in production of finished products are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is
estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realizable value.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings:per shares is calculated by dividing Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders (adjusted for amounts directly charged to Reserves) before/after
Exceptional Items (net of tax) by Weighted average number of Equity shares, (excluding treasury shares).

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per shares is calculated by dividing Prafit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders (adjusted for amounts directly charged to Reserves) before/after
Exceptional Iitems (net of tax) by Weighted average number of Equity shares (excluding treasury shares) considered for basic earning per shares adjusted for the
effects of dilutive potential Equity shares.

FOREIGN CURRENCY

Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the Company at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transactions.
Monetary assets (other then investments in companies registered outside India) and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transiated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date.

Difference on account of changes in foreign currency are generally charged to the statement of profit & loss

Revenue recognition

Sale of goods

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized. The company has a one stream of revenue i.e. Sale of products.

Further, revenue from sale of goods is recognised based on a 5-Step Methodology which is as follows:
Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a perfgrmance obligation

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when control or substantial risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the buyer under the terms of the
contract, generally on delivery of goods.

Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring distinct services to a customer as
specified in the contract, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties (for example taxes and duties collected on behalf of the government).
Consideration is generally due upon satisfaction of performance obligations and receivable is recognized when it becomes unconditional.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and claims, if any, as specified in the contract with the
customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Contract Balances
Trade Receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration
is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised
when the payment is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Other Income :
Other income is comprised primarily of interest income. Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method and where no significant uncertainty as
to measure or collectability exists.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
During Employment benefits

Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a resuit of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Post Employment benefits
Defined contribution plans
A defined contribution plan is a post employment benefit plan under which a Co
constructive obligation to pay further amounts,

fixed contribution into a separate entity and will have no legal or
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Defined benefit plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have has completed five years of service with the company at the time when employee leaves the Company.

The gratuity liability amount is unfunded and formed exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees.

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the periods during
which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services.

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post employment are charged to Other Comprehensive Income.

Compensated Absences : Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are
treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the
additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement as at the year end.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement date or when an employee accepts voluntary
redundancy in exchange for these benefits. In case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the termination benefits are measured based on the
number of employees expected to accept the offer.

INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
in the other comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in the other comprehensive income or in equity.

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that
are enacted or subsequently enacted at the Balance sheet date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current tax provision is computed for income calculated after considering allowances and exemptions under the provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws.
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets
are reviewed at the end of each reporting year, Deferred tax is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which they can be used.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

a) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
b) The Deferred Tax Assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same taxable Company.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an
asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay noermal income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which MAT
credit is allowed to be carried forward.

In the year in which the company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the GN on accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum
Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as "MAT Credit
Entitlement." The company reviews the "MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the company does not
have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

BORROWING COSTS =

General and specific Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualrfymg asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset till the date it is ready for its intended use or sale. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

LEASES
The company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative information has not been and continues to be
reported under Ind AS 17,

As a lessee
The company recognises a Right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencemest date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which

incentives received.
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The Right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the
right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property and
equipment. Right of- use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term. In addition, the Right-of-use asset is periodically
reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the company uses its incremental borrowing
rate as the discount rate.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising
from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if
company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or
loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12 months. The company
recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as-an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to
increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases.

As a lessor

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from
lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods
so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are
structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & ASSETS

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resuit of a past event. It is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using equivalent period government securities interest rate. Unwinding of the discount is recognised
in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where
it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent
liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is
recognised as an asset.

SEGMENT REPORTING

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating
results are regularly reviewed by the company’s chief operating decision maker to make decisions for which discrete financial statement is available. Based on
the management approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the chief operating decision maker evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based on
an analysis of various performance indicators by business segments and geographic segments.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly tfansactlon between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest
and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy.

Determining the Fair Value
While measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market dajg ssible. Fair values are categorised into different
levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows.
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Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is
categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

ROUNDING OFF OF AMOUNTS
All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest Millions as per requirement of Schedule Iil of the Act, unless
otherwise stated

Impalnt test of Non Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash
Generating Units (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent to those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or CGU based on expected future cash flows and uses an interest rate to
discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future operating results and the determination of a suitable discount rate.

Recognition and measurement of Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the year when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or
events and the amount of cash outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the application of
judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since the cash outflows can take place many years in the future, the carrying
amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation and other claims against the Company. Where it is management’s
assessment that the outcome cannot be reliably quantified or is uncertain, the claims are disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the likelihood of an adverse
outcome is remote. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. When considering the classification of legal or
tax cases as probable, possible or remote, there is judgement involved. Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings,
the Company does not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on the Company’s financial position.

Measurements of Defined benefit obligations plan

The Cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and attrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected cash loss. The Company uses judgement in making
these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting year.

Income Taxes

There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain and would get finalized on completion of assessment by tax
authorities. Where the final tax outcome is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
in the year in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that the taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be
utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized based upon the likely timing and
the level of future taxable profits together with future planning strategies.
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Depreciation / Amortisation and useful lives of Property Plant and Equipment (PPE) / Intangible Assets: -

PPE / intangible assets are depreciated / amortised over their estimated useful lives, after taking into account estimated residual value. Management reviews the
estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any reporting period.
The useful lives and residual values are based on the Company’s histarical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes.
The depreciation /amortisation for future periods are revised if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Exceptional items

Exceptional items are those items that management considers, by virtue of their size or incidence, should be disclosed separately to ensure that the financial
statement allows an understanding of the underlying performance of the business in the year, so as to facilitate comparison with prior periods. Such items are
material by nature or amount to the year's result and / or require separate disclosure in accordance with Ind AS. The determination as to which items should be
disclosed separately requires a degree of judgement.

Global health pandemic on Covid-19

The outbreak of corona virus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. In assessing the
recoverability of Company’s assets such as financial asset and non-financial assets, the Company has considered internal and external information. The Company
has evaluated impact of this pandemic on its business operations and based on its review and current indicators of future economic conditions, there is no
significant impact on its financial statements and the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of all the assets.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Iindian Accounting Standards) Rules
as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements — This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
accounting policies, The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The company has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the financial statements.

Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors — This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included
amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.
Ind AS 12, Income Taxes — This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to
equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023.The company
has evaluated the amendment and there is no impacton its financial statements.




*On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all the items of plant "

i as at April 1, 2021,
cast of such property, plant and equipment.

L. Property, Plant and Equipmant pledged as security agalnst barrowings by the company
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I Contractual Obllgations
Refer to Note 39 for discl it | for the

of property, plant and equipment.
iil. Title deeds not heid in the name of the comp
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{v) The company has not revalued any Property plant and equipment during the reporting periods

There is no Capital work in progress for the year ended March 31,2022 and April 1, 2021
B. For Capital work-In-progress, letion is due nor h Its cost

to its original plan and thus completion schedule is not given.

Notes
{1} The Campany has not revalued Rights to use assets during the reporting year.
(i) The Company has entered into lease arrangements for its office and godown purpose. These leasing arrangements are of 3 years on an

d a5 per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the desmed

ige and are usually y mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms.
(i) Refier niate 20 for disch Tiabilitis

(iv) The weighted average g rate applied to lease llabilities is B%.

(] The following amount are recognised in the profit and loss:
ount in INR

(i) The lease for i bl rties where the company is the lessee are duly d in tavour of th
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(Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated)

GROSS CARRYING VALUE

As at April 01, 2021* 1.93 1.93 |
Additions 0.43 0.43
Deletions - -

As at March 31, 2022 236 2.36 |
Additions . 0.13 0.13
Deletions - -

As at March 31, 2023 , 2.49 2.49

ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT

As at April 01, 2021* : - -
Amortisation for the year 0.36 0.36
As at March 31, 2022 = 0.36 0.36 I
Amortisation for the year ) 0.39 0.39
As at March 31, 2023 0.75 0.75 |

*On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all the items of ntanglble asset recognized as at
April 1, 2021, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such intangible asset

The company has not revalued any Intangible assets during the reporting periods
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Non Current
(i) Financlal assets carried at amortised cost
Security Deposits - g 284 2.47 2.36
Lease Deposits 0.56 0.56 0.38
Deposits with banks to the extent held as margin money 5.36 y 8.67 5.93
Total 8.76 11.70 8.67
Current
(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost
Interest accrued on FD with banks 0.47 0.47 0.14
Deposits with banks to the extent held as margin money 0.56 2.50 4.33
Total 1.03 2.97 4.47
Details of lien against fixed deposits: : (Non current)
Security lien towards PNB - bank guarantee 0.36 3.67 0.93
Security lien towards PNB - cash credit facility - 5.00 5.00 5.00
Total 5.36 8.67 5.93
Details of lien against fixed deposits: (Current)
Security lien towards PNB - bank guarantee ) 0.56 2.50 433
Total 0.56 2.50 4.33
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Raw materials (Valued at cost) 96.37 56.73 41.58
Work-in-process (Valued at cost) 48.36 34.03 26.52
Finished goods {Valued at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower] 147.40 210.46 209.41
Stores, consumables and packing material (Valued at cost) 733 7.85 8.56
Total 299.46 309.17 286.07
————— —I=- —=— =
During the year ended March 31, 2023 : INR Nil (March 31, 2022 : INR Nil, April 1, 2021: INR Nil ) was recognised as an exp for i tories carried at net realisable value.

(Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

Current
Trade Receivables from customers 501.46 426.14 405.98
Receivables from other related parties (Refer Note 33) 19.88 17.14 59.98
! 52134 443.28 465.96
Breakup of Trade receivables :
Secured, considered good - - -
Unsecured, considered good 533.22 454,58 477.23
Trade receivable which have significant increase in credit risk = = -
Trade recelvable Credit Impaired . - = =
533.22 454,58 477.23
Impairment Allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts) :
Less: Loss allowance 11.88 11,30 11.27
3 11.88 11.30 11.27
521.34 443.28 465.96
-

(i) Refer Note No. 36 and 37 for Financial instruments, fair values and risk measurement

(ii) Trade or Other Receivable due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person amounted to INR Nil as on March 31, 2023 (March 31, 2022,
April 1, 2021 : INR Nil)

(i) Trade or Other Receivable due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member amounted to as on March 2023, March 31, 2022, April
1, 2021 : INR 19.88 millions, INR 17.14 millions & INR 59.99 millions respectively)

(iv) The mavement in allowance for expected credit loss is as follows :

Balance as at beginning of the year
Change in allowance during the year 0.58 0.03 3.50
Balance as at the end of the year 11.88 ; 11.30 11.27
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{Amount In INR Millions, unless other wise stated)

(i}{{a) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good (Others) 468.97 20,99 9.25 1.19 10.97 511.36
(i)(b) Undisputed Trade receivables — d good (Related

Party) 19.88 - 19.88
(il) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

Increase in credit risk - - - - P =
{ili) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivabl idered good - 0.24 0.93 0.50 0.19 1.96
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase

In credit risk - - - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired - = N = =
Sub Total 533.20
Less: Allowance for credit impaired/Expected credit loss - - - - - 11.88 |
[ Total 521.32

(i){a) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good (Others)

397.31° 17.89 4.13 4.61 11.55 435.49
(i)(b) Undi d Trade recelvables - idered good (Related
Party) 16.13 - - 1.00 17.13 |
(ii} Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ which have significant
increase in credit risk - - - -
(iii) Undisputed Trade len_Hvas = credit impaired - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- idered good 0.87 1.09 = - 1.96
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase
in ciedit risk . - =
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ credit impaired - - - .
Sub Total 454.58
| Less: All for credit impaired/Exg d credit loss - - 11.30 |
Total 443.28

(i}{a) Undi d Trade racelvables -

# O BU0R ittiar) 389.28 5.97 8.02 267 9.23 415.16

(i)(b) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good (Related

Party) 42.40 16.58 - - 1.00 59.99
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant

increase in credit risk - - - .
(ili) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—considered iguﬁ 0.62 1.46 = 2,08
|v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase

in credit risk - -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables —credit impaired - - - = -
Suo Total 431.68 23.18 9.48 2.67 10.23 477.23 |
Less: All for credit impaired/Exp i credit loss - - - - - 11.27 |
| Total 465.96

Note: The company has filed court cases during the current financial year under negotiable Instruments act to recover INR 1.96 millions (Previous Year March 31, 2022 :

INR 2.08 Millions) and they are considered good and recoverable.

INR 1.96 Millions and April 1, 2021 :
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' i ) Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

Balances with banks:

- On current accounts
Cash on hand

Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stat

Balances with banks and others as security against borrowings 2.89 001 -
2.89 0.01 -
==
Detalls of lien against fixed deposits: %
Security lien towards PNB - bank guarantee 0.06 0.01 =
Security lien towards others - channel financing 2.83 - =
Total 2.89 0.01 -

{Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise

Current
Advances to suppliers for capital goods 037 0.18 218
Advances other than Capital advances
- Advances to Suppliers for goods and expenses 13.85 18.18 13.59
- Other advances/loan 151 13.02 4.90
Others
- Prepaid expenses 1.38 1.92 1.26
- IPO Share issue expenses® 7.82 - =
- Balances with Statutory, Government Authorities ** 0.28 7.67 4,20
- Imprest with Branches and others*** 3.34 2.09 1.43
- Advance received from staff 0.50 - -
Total 2_9.05 43.06 27.56

* The company Is in the process of lounching its intial public offer (IPO) of eugity shares and incurred expenses of INR 7.82 millions for March 31, 2023 (INR Nil for March 31, 2022
and April 1, 2021 ) in connection with proposed public offer of equity shares for various services received for Initial Public offering (1PO). These IPQ related expenses will largely be
adjusted against the share premium to extent permmissioble under section 52 of the companies act 2013 on successful completion of the issue.

* *includes payment of Rs.5 Million made on 10th september 2021 for the financial year 2020-2021 by the compay with GST Department as payment u/s 74(5) through DRC - 03
Challan .However in this regard no demand has been raised so far by the DGGI Authorities in the form of any demand notice and the company will file a refund against the said

amount so as to avoid any complication with respect to the claim for refund being barred by limitation .The management is confident and has taken a legal opinion that this

amount will be refunded/adjusted against future dues/demand in due course.

***R5.0.23 millions due from a relative as on March 31,2023 ( March 31, 2022: Nil, April 1 2021: INR 0.28 millions)

Note : Advances due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member amounted to INR is Nil millions as on March 31, 2023

,INR 11.50 Millions as on March 31, 2022 and Nil as on April 1, 2021 .




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Deferred Tax relates to the following:
Provision for employee benefits - Gratuity (1.75) (1.66) (1.61)
Provision for employee benefits - Leave encashment (0.07) (0.06) (0.05)
Expected credit loss on trade recelvables (2.99) (3.02) (3.01)
Leases - ROU and leaseliability (0.01) (0.02) (0.07)
Total Deferred Tax (Assets): (A) I'l.ta (4.76) (4.78)
Temporary difference in the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment 9,59 9.67 8.90
Total Deferred Tax Liability: (B) 9.59 9.67 8.90
MAT Credit nnr.al_\rahia - - (3.17)
Unrecognised deferred tax assets - - -
Net Deferred Tax (Assets) / Liabilities 4.77 4.91 0.99
Movement in deferred tax liabilities/assets Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated
Opening balance as of April 1 491 4.16
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss (0.31) 0.45
Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in OCI 0.18 0.30
Closing balance as at March 31 4,78 4.91

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and

deferred tax liablities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority:

Major Components of income tax expense for year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 are as follows:

! Inwmetaxreconln profit or loss

Current income tax charge
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year
Deferred Tax

Relating to origination and reversal of temparary differences
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss

212 1.28
(0.18) (0.30,
30.48 25.22

i, Income Tax recognised in OCI

Net Icssf{sal}on remeasurements of defined benefit plans
Income tax expense recognised in OCI

: {o_ Miarc

(0.18)]

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by income tax rate for March 31,2023 and March 31, 2022

Profit before tax

Accounting profit before income tax 103.33 86.35
Enacted tax rate in India 25.17% 27.82%
Income Tax on Accounting Profits 26.01 24.02
Effect of .

Depreciation (0.49) (0.80)
Expenses allowable under Income Tax (0.02) (0.22)
Expenses not allowable under Income Tax 0.65 1.34
Deductions under Income tax (0.17) -
Ind AS Adjustments 0.32 (0.11)
Interest on income tax 2.25 -
Deferred tax (0.31) 0.45
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 2.12 1.28
Tax at effective Income Tax Rate - 30.36 25.96

Changes in Tax rate

unless other wise stated)

The amendment in reduction of the Indian corporate tax rate as per section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961, from 25% to 22% was substantively enacted by the company on

April 1, 2022 and will be effective from April 1, 2022. As a result, the relevant deferr

have been remeasured.



Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting
rights
At April 1, 2021
Increase/{decrease) during the year*
At March 31, 2022
Increase/{decrease) during the year
| Atmarch31, 2023

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has anly one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. .

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the after distribution of all pref al The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders.

pany has 1 its Authorized Share Capital amount from INR 45.00 Millions to 500.00 Millians and number of shares from 4.5 Millions to 50.00 Millions of INR 10 each as on March 11, 2022.

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
A, April 1, 2021 38,18,990 38.19
Issued during the period* 2,67,32,930 267.33
At March 31, 2022 3,05,51,920 305.52
Issued during the period ‘ - 3

| At March 31, 2023 305.52

* The Company has issued banus of 2,67,32,930( Twa Crore Sixty Seven lacs thirty Twa Thousand Nine Hundered Thirty Only) equity shares having face volue of Rs,10/-each In the ratic of 7:1 {in the propotion of 7 (seven) equity shares
for every 1(one) existing equity share) vide board reselution dated 19.03.2022 to all the existing shareholders fully paid up of the company whose names appear in the register of members of the company on March 2,2022 i.e the
record date. i "

il. Details of Promoters and shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

Equity Shares with Voting Rights

Sonla Gupta 1,27,45,120 41.73%| - % 1,27459,120 41.73% 0% 15,93,640 41.73% -17.05%

Sanjay Gupta 1,58,74, 51.96% 0% 1,58,74,480 51.96% 0% 1 10 51.96% 17.05%
2,86,23,600 93.69% 2,86,23,600 93.69% 35,77,950 93.69%| 4

**The Company has issued bonus of 2,67,32,930( Two Crore Sixty Seven locs thirty Two Thousand Nine Hundered Thirty Only) equity shares hoving face value of Rs. 10/-each in the ratio of 7:1 (in the propotion of 7 (seven) equity
shares for every 1{one) existing equity share} vide board resolution dated 19.03.2022 to all the existing shareholders fully paid up of the company whose names appear in the register of members of the company on March 2,2022 i.e
the record dote.

Iv. Aggregate number of equity shares issued as bonus, shares lssued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the perlod of five years immediately preceding the reporting date :

Bonus Shares (Number) of Face value of Rs.10
each Nil 2,67,32,930 Nil

Note - INR 0.00 denotes amount fess than INR 5000.00




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

— e Ty e

A, Summai of Other ﬁuli balance: : ﬂnunt in INR Millions, unless other wise statedi

Securities Premium Account

- - 103.56
Retained Earnings 225.25 151.75 254.32
Total 225.25 151.75 357.88

(a Securities Premium Account

Opening balance
Add/(Less): Bonus shares issued during the year*
Closing Balance

103.56 |
(103.56)

103.56

_ RetalnedEamlrl gs
Opening balance T 151.75 25432 | 210.34
Net Profit/(Loss) for the period 72.98 60.38 43.72
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation 0.70 1.11 0.36
Income tax effect (0.18) (0.30) (0.10)
Bonus shares issued during the year* - (163.76) -
Closing balance 225.25 151.75 254.32

¥ The Company has issued bonus of 2,67,32,930( Two Crore Sixty Seven lacs thirty Two Thousand Nine Hundered Thirty Only) equity shares having face value of Rs.10/-
each in the ratio of 7:1 {in the propotion of 7 (seven) equity shares for every 1{one) existing equity share} vide board resolution dated 19.03.2022 to all the existing

shareholders fully paid up of the company whose names appear in the register of members of the company on March 2,2022 i.e the record date.

B. Nature and purpose of reserves:

Securities Premium - Securities premium reserve is used to record the_'ﬁremium on issue of bonus shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of

the Act.

Retained Earnings - Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date or losses incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve,

dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Non Current Borrowings
Secured
Term loan from banks

Unsecured
Loans from banks and other FI
Loans from Director's, their Relatives and Corporate

Less : Current Maturity of Non Current Borrowings
Term loan from banks

Current Borrowings
Secured
{a) Loans repayable on demand
From Banks
(b) Current maturities of Long term borrowings

(A)

G

Total (A)-(B)

Total

Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

90.02 85.74 112.22

- 0.27 191
0.07 1.80 1.30
90.09 87.81 115.43
3331 35.51 27.84
3331 35.51 27.84
56.78 52.30 87.59

——

30666 | 313.11 317.61
3331 3551 27.84
339.97 348.62 345.45

Tomeno




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED /FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

A 'NON CURRENT BORROWING

Secured by way of Hypothication of Respective Assets
1.List of Secured Term Loan -Vehicle-Hypothication of Respective Vehicle

- Outstanding amount of INR Nil Millions (31st March, 2022 INR 0.62 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 1.62 millions} from bank .

' - Outstanding amount of INR 0.10 Millions (31st March, 2022 INR 0.50 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 0.84 Millions) from bank repayable in 03 monthly EMI of INR 0.03 Millions each
' - Qutstanding amount of INR 0.03 Millions (31st March, 2022 INR 0.27 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 0.38 millions) from bank repayable in 06 monthly EMI of INR 0.01 Millions each

' - Qutstanding amount of INR Nil Millions {31st March, 2022 INR 0.19 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 0.36 millions) from bank .
* - Qutstanding amount of INR 0.20 Millions (31st March, 2022 INR 0.64 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 1.08 millions,millions) from bank repayable in 04 monthly EMI of INR 0.04 Millions each

' - Outstanding amount of INR 1.28 Millions (31st March, 2022 INR 2.44 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 3.5 millions) from bank repayable in 12 menthly EMI of INR 0.11 Millions each

- Outstanding amount of INR 2.42 Millions (31 March, 2022 INR 2.92 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR Nil) from bank repayable in 46 monthly EMI of INR 0.06 Millions each
- Qutstanding amount of INR 4.50 Millions (31 March, 2022 INR NIL millions, 1st April, 2021 INR Nil) from bank repayable in 60 monthly EMI of INR 0.89 Millions each

2. Secured Term Loan and Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line(GECL)

-Secured by present and future current assets of the company and second charge over the company's immovable properties situated at Katha, Baddi, Distt. Solan, HP and A-74, Block -A, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-2, New Delhi

a) Secured Term Loan

standard Chartered Bank - Outstanding amount of INR 11,89 Millions (31st March, 2022 INR 19.71 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 27.54 millions) from bank repayable in 16 monthly EMI of INR 0.65 Millions each.

Standard Chartered bank - Outstanding amount of INR Nil Millions (31st March, 2022 INR 1.44 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 5.79 millions) from bank repayable in Nil EMI of INR 0.36 Millions each

3.Secured Term Loan against Machinery at 923/56 Village Katha , Baddi, Distt Solan, HP

Punjab | Bank - O i t of INR Nill (31st March, 2022 INR Nil ,1st April, 2021 INR 2.76)from bank repayable in nill monthly EMI of INR 0.2 Mlllinns each.

b) Term Loan availed under Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line(GECL)

Punjab National Bank - Outstanding amount of INR 23.75 Millions (31st March, 2022 INR 39.54 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 47.5 millions, ) from bank repwahie in 18 monthly EMI of INR 1.32 Millions each
standard Chartered Bank - Outstanding amount of INR 10.69 Millions (31st March, 2022 INR 17.45 millions, 1st April, 2021 INR 20.26 millions) from bank repayable in 19 monthly EMI of INR 0.56 Millions each
Punjab National Bank - Outstanding amount of INR 25.09 Millions (31st March, 2022 INR Nil ) from bank repayable in 36 monthly EMI of INR 0.70 Millions each

standard chartered bank - Outstanding amount of INR 10.00 Millions (31st March, 2022 INR Nil } from bank repayable in 36 monthly EMI of INR 0.30 Millions each

B. CURRENTBORROWING

- Pari-passu charge on the entire current assets of the company both present and futurefincluding entire stock available at various godown ,goods in transit and book debts) under multiple banking arrangement with
standard chartered bank at Interst rate of 8.10% to 10.15%. Exclusive charge on entire fixed assets of the company (bath present and future) exclusively with punjab national bank at Interest rate of 8.10% to 10.15%

- Land and Building of factory situated at village katha ,Baddi ,Distt-Solan,HP and Land in the name of director Sh.Sanjay Gupta situated at Mauza - Sulatnpur, Tehsil and District Sonepat along with Personal Guarantee of directors .

C. Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such

banks or financial institutions and the reconciliation as per return filed and unaudited books of accounts is stated below:

Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

As per books of accounts { March 31) 299.77 520.18 309.17 443.28 286.07 465.96
As per unaudited books of {March 30) 315.18 456.57 317.92 399.63 284,95 347.87
As per of current assets (March 30) 315.34 453.92 318.44 396.34 284.50 344.29
Excess/Shortages {0.16}| 2.65 (0.52) 329 0.45 3.58

Nate : The company had submitted the quarterly statements as on March 30 to the bank and hence the same has been disclosed here with.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Non Current
(i) Financial Liabilities at amortised cost
Security deposits payable 7.46 6.46 6.33

Total 7.46 6.46 6.33




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

Current

Trade Payables to micro enterprises and small enterprises
Trade Payables to other than micro and small enterprises

Total

104.85

109.24

Current
Advance received from Customers 4.54 3.36 2.87
Advance received from staff - 0.74 0.97
Statutory dues 2.23 2.27 119
Creditor for capital expenditure 1.56 0.21 0.34
Other payables 3237 28.28 29.23

Non Current
Lease Liabilities 0.09 0.45 1.82
Total 0.09 0.45 1.82
Current -
Lease Liabilities 0.40 0.91 0.98
Total 0.40 0.91 0.98 |

I. Movement in lease liabilities

Reconciliation of Fair Value:

Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated !

At April 1, 2021 2.80
Additions 3.94
Finance cost accrued during the period 0.16
Payment of lease liabilities (1.86)
Other Adjustment (3.68)
At March 31, 2022 1.36
Additions =

Finance cost accrued during the period 0.06
Payment of lease liabilities (0.53)
Other Adjustment (0.40)
At March 31, 2023 0.49

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regards to its lease Liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet obligations to
lease liabilities as and when they fall due.

il. The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities on an undiscounted basis are as follows:
Amount in INR MIII, unless othr wise stated

Within one year . 0.40 091 0.98

One to five years 0.09 0.45 1.82

More than five years - - -
049 T . 280]

(iii) The effective interest rate for lease liabilities is 8% as on March 31, 2023 ( March 31, 2022 : 8%, April 12021 : 8%)

ch 31, 2023: INR 6.03 Millions and March 31, 2022: INR

5.48 Millions <

Note - INR 0.00 denotes amount less than INR 5000.00
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Trade Payables due for payments :

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule ; 2022-23

(i) MSME

(Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated)

(i) Others

- 58.01]

6.79

0.04

0.01

104.85

{iil) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule : 2021-22

(i) MSME

(i} Others

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule : 2020-21

(i) MSME

{ii} Others

102.94

(ill) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

Non Current
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer Note 32 ) - 6.22 5.76 5.14
Leave encashment 0.20 0.15 -
Total 6.42 5.91 5.14
Current
Provision for employee benefits .
Gratuity (Refer Note 32) 0.72 0.46 0.87
Leave encashment 0.07 0.07 0.18
Total 0.79 0.53 1.05

Amount in IN Mlon, unless other wise

Current tax payable for the year (net of advance tax) 28.02 20.19 9.84

Closing Balance 28.02 20.19 9.84




Sale of Products 1,824,92 1,767.74
24.92 1,767.74

Critical Judgements In calculating amounts
“The y has i revenue

INR 1,767.74 millions) net of variable consideration , if any.
(1) Disaggregated revenue Information :

Sllprudum (transferred at a point of time)
India
Outside India

1§ to INR 1,824.92 millions for sale of product to custamers during March 31,

1,824.92

2023 (March 34, 2022:

Contract assets (Unbilled revenue)
Contract llabilities (Advance from customers)

4.54

For Trade receivable Refer note 9 =
Movement in contract liabilities d

Contract Liabilities (Advance from customers):

|Opening Balance 336 2.87
ised that was incl in the liability balance at the beginning of the (2.62) (1.65)

year

Advance recelved during the year 382 2.14

Closing balance 4.54 3.36

Less : Adjustments (if any)
Less : Rebates & Discount
Total Revenue as per statemant of profit and loss

Interest income on

Bank fixed deposits
Fair value income on security deposit (lease)
Others

Other Non Operating Income
Miscellaneous Income
Cradit Balance Writtan Back

0.61 0.65
0.03 0.02
0.08 0.83
0.05 0.01
0.26 0.12

Mltnahhlyur

5673 41.58

Add : Purchases for the year 1,385.72 1,401.49
Less : As at end of the year (96.37) |56.73)
134608 138634

fes as at the beginning of the year

Work - in - process 34.03 26.52
Finished goods 21046 209.41
Total 244.49 235.93
Less : Inventorles as at the end of the year

Work - in - process 48.36 34.03
Finished goods 147.40 210,45
Total 195.76 244.49
Net decrease / (increase) In Inventories 48.73 .56



PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

Salaries, wages and bonus * 106.47
Contribution to provident and other funds 394
Staff welfare expenses 384
Gratuity Expense 151

1376

* Include Director's Remuneration of Rs.15.15 millions which is in excess by Rs.2.12 millions as per the limit specified u/s 197 of Companles

Act,2013.The Company has taken the approval of the shareholders in the duly called and convened meeting held on 07.08,2023 as required to
comply as per Companies Act, 2013,

Interest on Lease lability
Other borrowing costs

40.30

Depreciation on tangible assets
Amortisation on intangible assets
Depreciation on right -of- use assets

C &I ive on sale
Man Power expense

Printing and Stationery expense
Advertisement expenses

Bad Debts Written off
Freight,Handing and Octroi
Telephone expense

Travelling & Conveyance

Office Expenses

Postage Stamp & Courier expense
Computer expense

Director sitting fees

Packing Material expense

Vehicle Running & Maintainanace
Electricity & water expense

Fees & Tax expense

Insurance expense

Legal and Professional expense
Auditors Remuneration (Refer note below)
Rent expensa

Sales & Business Promotion expense
Repalr & maintenance - Building
Repair & maintenance - Machinery
Repair & maintenance - Others
DOthers Misc. expense

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Corp Social bility exp

Reimbursament of expenses
Tax audit fee
Certification fee

16.37 8.84
17.46 19.10
0.72 0.55
9.92 8.09
263 1.40
30.10 27.45
0.81 073
1572 1252
1.60 240
0.86 0.48
178 1.35
0.20 -
1.19 2.19
233 231
11.47 10.05
116 485
148 202
331 7.91
0.61 0.86
5.48 338
16.74 17.87
143 203
101 2.29
498 2
5.04 3.85
0.58 0.03
138 3.40 |
0.55 045
0.01 X
005 0,05
. 0.36
0.61 0.86 |

— =
* During the financial year ended March 31, 2023 the company has incurred INR 0.48 millions (31st March 2022: Nil) towards services received from
the auditors of the company in relation to the propased Initial Public Offering (IPO). The same was not charged off to the statement of profit and

loss and have been recorded in "Other current assets".




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(a) BaI earnings per share

Basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 2.39 1.98
Total basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 2.39 1,98
(b) Dilluted earnings per share
Dilluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 2.39 1.98
Total dilluted earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the company 2.39 1.98
(c ) Par value per share 10.00 10.00
(d) Reconciliations of earnings used in calculating earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating basic earnings
per share ' 72.98 60.38
72.98 60.38

Dilluted earnings per share ‘
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company

Used in calculating basic earnings per share 72.98 60.38
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating dilluted
earnings per share 72.98 60.38
(e) Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic
earnings per share 3,05,51,920 3,05,51,920
Adjustments for calculation of dilluted earnings per share: - -
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating
dilluted earnings per share 3,05,51,920 3,05,51,920
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Leave obligations 0.07 0.20 0.27 n.a7 0.15 0.22 0.18 o
Gratuity 072 622 6.94 0.46 5.76 6.22 0.87 5.14
Total Beneft Obigation o7 saz 121 053 531 s o5 3T} 519
{1} Leave Obligations
The leave obligations cover the company’s liability for sick and earned leave.
(1) Post Employement cbligations
a) Gratuity

The company provides for gratuity for employees in india as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied by number of years of service.

The gratuity plan is a unfunded plan and the y makes ions to

of eap i gratuity pay .

Thnmmiudlﬂlhmm-mhmﬂhhmhhhnmﬂWnﬂﬂnnﬂdmum

Amount In INR Milllons, unless other wise stated)

Benefits Paid

Current service cost 1 - 1n
+ Interest expense/{income) 0.39 - 039

Total amount recognised in profit or loss 811 - 8.11

Remeasurements

Retrun of plan assets, excluding amount included in interest - <

{Gain)/Loss from change in demographic assumptions A -0.01 . = 0.01

|Gain){Loss from change In financial assumptions -0.48 - -0.48

Experience {gains)/iosses -0.62 - 062

Total amount recognised in other hensive income -L11 - -L11

Contributions by Employer 0.78 0.78

-0.78 -0.78

Benefits Paid

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded

Current service cost 0.99 . 0.99
Interest expense/{income) 0.43 = 0.43
Total amount recognised In profit or loss = 7.64 - 764
Hemeasurements

w=trun of plan assets, amount In interest (i ) - -

[Gain)/Loss from change in demographic assumptions - - -
|Gain}/Loss from change in financial assumptions -0.96 - -0.96
Experience (gains)/losses 0.26 - 0.26
Total amount gnised in other hensive Income 0.70 - -0.70
Contributions by Employer - - -

Present value of funded obligations 6.94 6.22 6.01
Fair value of plan assets - - =
|Liabllity recognised In Balance Sheet 6.94 6.22 6.01 |

servica for a period of five years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/

funds in India. The company does not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on



P WIRES LIMITED (F

Discount rate

Expected return on plan assets
Salary growth rate

Expected Average remaining service

Retirement Age
Employee Attrition Rate

IALM (2012-14) Ult.
7.20%
N.A
1.00%
12.87
62 Years
P5:0105:50%

ITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

1ALM (2012-14) Ule.
7.24%
NA
1.50%
11.87
62 Years
P5:0to5:50%

IALM (2012-14) Ult
6.94%
N.A.
%
14.23
62 Yaars
P5:0to 5 : 30%
PS:5to 47 : 0%

ril 1, 2021 5.55 6.56 6.58 5.53
March 31, 2022 5.71] 6.82 6.85 5.68
March 31, 2023 6.43 7.54 7.58] 639
Effected Pa ount in INR Mill unless other wise state:
ril 1, 2021 0.87 0.29 0.41 124 0.30 151
March 31, 2022 0.46 0.46 137 0.22 0.08 192
March 31, 2023 0.72 1.51 0.29 0.08 0.53 1.78
e —

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reparting period is 12.14 years (April 1, 2021)
The average duration af the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 10.02 years (March 31, 2022)
The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 9.12 years (March 31, 2023)




PL*ZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEM FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(1) Ust of related parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures

Sanjay Gupta Director India
Sonia Gupta Director India
Abhishek Gupta Director India
Aditya Gupta Director g India
Murti Devi Relative of KMP India
B. 5. Gupta Reli of KMP India
Plaza Cable Electric Pvt Ltd Assoclate Company India
Plaza Power & Infrastructure Co. Proprietorship Concern of Director India
Plaza Electrical Industries Associate Company by common directorship India
Plaza Lamps And Tubes Ltd _ __Associate Company by common directorship India
Plaza Power Solution Private Limited __Associate Company by common directorship_ India
_Plai= Netcom Private Limited Assaciate Company by common directorship India
Plaza Projects Limited Assaclate Company by comman directorship India
Plaza Wires & Electricals Pvt Ltd. Associate Company by comman directarship India
Bhavika Kapil Company Secretary (w.e.f. 06,12.2021) India
lfl Batla CFO India
{li) Transactions with related parties

Amount in INR Millions,

.. uniess other wise stated)

Cable Electric Pvt Ltd "~ Common Director Purchase
Plazg Power & Infrastructure Co. Director is Prop. Purchase 27.45 64.94
Plaza Cable Electric Pvt Ltd Commaon Director Sale 33.34 2401

Plaza Power & Infrastructure Co. Director is Prop. Sale ; 0.23 158
Plaza Power Solutions Pyt Ltd Common Director Sale 0.63 -

Plaza Cable Electric Pyt Ltd Common Director Advance given - 1150
B. 5. Gupta Relative of KMP Advance received (Net) - 0.28
B. 5. Gupta Relative of KMP Advance given (Net) 0.23 -

Sanjay Gupta Director Rent 3.00 3.00
San -y Gupta Director Remuneration 4.50 5.40
Sonia Gupta Director Remuneration 4.05 5.40
Abk k Gupta Director Remuneration 3.30 4.20
Aditya Gupta Director Remuneration 330 4.20
Murtl Devi Director's Mother Salary - 0.75
Bhavika Kapil Company Secretray Remuneration 0.50 0.15
Ajay Batla Chief Financial Officer Remuneration 3.54 329

"~ Loan/ Remuneration Payable ] 0.05 1.78 :

Abhishek Gupta Loan / Remuneration Payable 0.72 0.50 1.38
Sonla Gupta Remuneration Payable 0.04 0.87 0.03
Aditya Gupta Remuneration Payable 0.01 0.17 0.00
Bhavika Kapil Remuneration Payable 0.04 "0.04 -

Ajay Batla Remuneration Payable 0.23 0.23 0.19

ases of goods and services and advances

Plaza Cable Electric Pvt Ltd  |Associate Company 19.88 2763 | 38.86
Plaza Power & Infrastructure co. Proprietorship Concern of Director 534 - 19,83
Plaza Electrical Industries Associate Company by 1 dil hip 1.00 100 1.00
Plaza Lamps And Tubes Ltd Associate Company by dir hif E - 0.02
Plaza Netcom Private Limited A Company by directorship - - 0.02
Plaza Projects Limited A Company by directorship - - 0.07
Plaza Wires & Electricals Pvt Ltd, A G y by directorship - - 0.08
B. 5. Gupta Relative of KMP 0.23 - 0.28

Shart term employee benefits
Long term employee benefits

(vi) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties -

The sales to related partles are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail In arm'’s length transactions. There have been no g provided or ived for any related party receivables and payables. For the
year ended March 31,2023 and year ended March 31,2022 the company has not recorded any impairment of receivables relating to amounts owned by related parties. This assessment is undertaken each financial year
through examining the financial position of the related parties and market in which the related party operates.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

The Company is exclusively engaged in the business of in manufacturing and trading of electrical wire and allied products. As per
Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments" there are no reportable operating segment applicable to the company.

Information about Geographical Areas :
Revenue from External Customers
The company is domiciled in India. The amount of its revenue from external customers broken down by location of the customers

is shown in the table below:

(Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated)

India _ 1,824.92 1,797.93
Outside India . n

1,824.92 1,797.93

Revenue from Major Customers
Revenue from customers exceeding 10% of total revenue for the period March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022, and April 1, 2021 is : Nil




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Amount in INR Millions,

ess other wise stated)

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity

reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the
shareholder value.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of
the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total
capital plus net debt. The company includes within debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalent.

Borrowings other than convertible preference shares 396.75 _ 400.93 433.04
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents (0.07) (0.08) (0.10)
i
Net Debt 396.68 400.85 432.94
Equity 305.52 305.52 38.19
Other Equity : 225.25 15195 357.88
Total Capital 530.77 457.27 396.07
Capital and net debt 927.45 858.12 829.01
Gearlng ratio _ 0.43 0.47 0.52




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

i. Financial Instruments b

mount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Amortised cost .
Trade Recelvables 521.34 443.28 455.96 521.34 443.28 465.96
Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.07 0.08 0.10 0.07 0.08 0.10
Security Deposits 2.84 - 247 2.36 2.84 247 236
Other Bank Balances 2.89 0.01 - 2.89 0.01 0.00
Other Financial Assets 6.95 12.20 10.78 6.95 12.20 10.78

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Amortised cost
Borrowings 396.75 40093 433.04 396.75 400,93 433.04
Trade Payables 104.85 109.24 102.94 104.85 109.24 102,94
Lease Liabilities 0.49 > 136 2.79 0.49 1.36 2.79
Other Financial Liabilities 7.46 6.46 6.33 7.46 6.46 6.33

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying
amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values for security deposits and other financial assets were calculated based on cash flows disooun‘ted using a current lending rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the
Fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

The fair values of non current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrowing rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the
use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk.

ii. Fair Value Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are recognised and measure at fair value. To provide an indication
about the reliability of the inputs used in determing fair value, the company has classified its financial instruments into three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An
explanation of each level follows below:

Level 1 - Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The
fair value of all equity instruments (including bonds) which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using
the closing NAV,

Level 2 - The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over the counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques
which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
Instrument is included In level 2,

Level 3 - If one or more of the significant inputs are not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3, This is the case for unlisted equity shares, contingent
consideration and indemnification assets included in level 3.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

i mount iI

ons, unless other

ise stated)

The company's activity expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. This note explains the sources of risk which
the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the impact of hedge accounting in the financial

(A) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty will not meet its obligations leading to a financial loss. Credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit

i. Credit risk management

The company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating system. Internal credit rating is
performed on a group basis for each class of financial instruments with different characteristics. The company assigns
the following credit ratings to each class of financial assets based on the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the

The company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether there is a
significant increase in credit risk the company compares the risk of a default occurring on the asset as at the reporting
date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers available reasonable and supportive

ii. Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach
_ (Aount in INR Millions, unless other wise state

Gross receivables
Less: Loss allowance based on expected credit loss model 11.88 11.30 11.27

Net receivables 521.34 443.28 465.96

iii. Reconciliation of loss allowance provision - Trade receivables

(Amount in INR Millions, unless othe

Changes in loss allowance

Loss allowance on March 31, 2022 ' 11.30
Changes in loss allowance 0.58
{ Loss allowance on March 31, 2023 11.88

Significant estimates and judgements
Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets disclosed above are based on assumptions by management about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to
the impairment calculation, based on the company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
_-_‘_—_——_—_.___,_________'__

(B) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to
meet obligations when due. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, company maintains flexibility in"funding by maintaining availability under
committed credit lines.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the company'’s liquidity position (comprising the updrawn borrowing facilities) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis
of expected cash flows.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities
The tables below analyse the company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities :

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities

March 31, 2023 1
Non-derivatives
Borrowings 396.75 339.97 56.78
Lease Liabilities 0.49 0.40 0.08
Trade payables 104.85 104.85 .
Other financial liabilities 7.46 - 7.46
Total non derivative liabilities 509.55 445.22 64.33
March 31, 2022
Non-derivatives
Borrowings 400.93 348.62 : 52.30
Lease Liabilities 1.36 0.91 0.45
Trade payables 109.24 109.24 -
Other financial liabilities 6.46 - 6.46
Total non derivative liabilities - 517.99 458.77 59.21
April 1, 2021
Non-derivatives
Borrowings 433.04 345.45 87.59
Lease Liabilities 2.79 0.98 1.81
Trade payables 102.94 102.94 -
Other financial liabilities 6.33 - 6.33
Total non derivative liabilities 545.10 449.37 95.73
(C) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will ﬂu;tuate because of change in market prices. Market risk comprises three
types of risk: foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk such as equity price risk and commodity risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk

The company does not operate internationally and is not exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions.

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the company’s
functional currency (INR). The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency cash flows. The objective of the company is to minimise the
volatility of the INR cash flows of highly probable forecast transactions.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023
(il) interest rate risk

The company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings with variable rates, which expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk. During March
31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021, the company’s borrowings at variable rate were denominated in INR.

(a) Interest rate risk exposure
The exposure of the company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

) iarnount in INR Millions, unless other wise mudl

Variable rate borrowings 306.66 313.11 317.61
Fixed rate borrowings 90.02 86.01 114.13
Total borrowings 396.68 399.%_2 431.74
% of borrowings at variable rate 77% 78% 74%
(b) Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest rates. Other components of equity change as a result of
an increase/decrease in the fair value of the cash flow hedges related to borrowings.

Total Interest expense on barrowing (in Millions) 40.30 33.22 36.14
Interest rates - increase by 100 basis points (100 bps)* 0.40 033 0.36

Interest rates - decrease by 100 basis points (100 bps)* (0.40) (0.33) (0.36)

* holding all other variables constant

(iii) Price risk

(a) Exposure

Commodity price risk - The company is in the business of manufacturing cables and wires and will affected by the price volatility of mainly copper (metal)
commodity. Its operating activities require the ongoing purchase and manufacture of finished goods - Cable and wires and therefore require a continuous supply of
raw mateial - Copper. Due to the significantly increased volatility of the price of the copper, the company also entered into various daily purchase contracts in an
active market.

The sensitivity analysis of the change in copper price on the inventory as at year end, other factors remaining constant is given in table below:

(b) Sensitivity
Commodity price sensitivity

Copper- Raw Material
Copper- Raw Material - Increase in sale price by 100 basis points
Copper- Raw Material - Decrease in sale price by 100 basis points

P
-
C(—C’\’S?

—




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(Amount in INR Millions, unm other wise stated)

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 . - = *
Interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act, on the above amount - - -

Payment made to suppliers ( other than interest ) beyond the appointed day, during - - -
the year )
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, ( other than Section 16 ) - - -
Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act, ( Section 16 ) . - -
Interest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act, for payment already made - - =

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to suppliers under - - -
MSMED Act, 2006

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as "Mico and Small" enterprises on the basis of
information available with the Company.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

iMwnt in INR Millions, unless other wise mdi

i. Capital Commitments
Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities is as follows:

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

il. Leases
Lease commitments are the future cash out flows from the lease contracts which are not recorded in the measurement of lease liabilities. These include potential
future payments related to leases of low value assets, leases with term less than twelve months and variable leases.

Not later than one year - 3.93 3.17 2.30

Later than one year and not later than five years - = =

Later than five years - - -
3.93 3.17 2.30

i. Claim against the company not acknowledged as debt

il. Guarantees excluding financial guarantees

iii. Other money for which the company is contingently liable

Breif description of the nature of each contingent liability
The company's customers have availed channel financing facility from Adani Capital (lender) against which the company has provided guarantee.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

_ (Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated)
55| = 0 EF H o it =

The carrying amount of assets pledged as security for current and non current borrowings are:_

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Freehold land 97.93 97.93 76.76
Freehold building - 59.23 61.06 53.88
Capital work in Progress d 27.80 - o
Plants and machinery 31.72 33.94 29.16
Furniture, fittings and equipment 9.66 8.78 9.94
Vehicles 22.01 18.19 17.44
Computer 0.57 0.52 0.36
Solar Plant 7.29 | . 7.63 7.97
S 256.21 228.05 195.51
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade receivables (Book debts) - 521.34 443.28 465.96
Inventory (Stock) 299.46 309.17 286.07
820.80 752.45 752.03

Nil




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Pursuant to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Second Amendment Rules, 2015, the Company has prepared its first set of statutory
financial statements as per Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended March 31,2022 and in the
preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet as at April 1, 2021 (the "transition date"). Upto the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the
Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Indian GAAP").

Prior year numbers have been restated and hence it will not tie up with the signed financial statements for earlier years.

In preparing our opening Ind AS balance sheet, the Company has adjusted amounts reported in financial statements prepared accordance with
IGAAP. An explanation of how the transition from IGAAP to Ind AS is set out in following table and notes. On transition we did not revise the
estimates previously made under IGAAP except where required by Ind AS.

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed on first time adoption of Ind AS
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

1. Ind AS optional exemptions

I. Cumulative translation differences

i, Deemed cost

Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
covered by Ind AS 38 - Intangible Assets as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous
GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

2. Ind AS mandatory exceptions

I. Estimates

On assessment of the estimates made under the previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that there is no necessity to revise
the estimates under Ind AS, as there is no objective evidence of an error in those estimates. However, estimates that were required under Ind AS but
not required under previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date. Key
estimates considered in preparation of financial statements that were not required under the previous GAAP are listed below:

- Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit _Ioss model.
- Effective interest rate used in calaculation for disocunting of leases and ROU

il. Classification and measurement of financial assets:
The Company has classified the financial assets in accordance with IndAS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of
transition to Ind AS.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN

WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

B. Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity and total comprehensive income for pri:or periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations

from previous GAAP to Ind AS,

i) Reconciliation of total equity as at March 31, 2022 and

464.65 403.31
Total equity (shareholder’s funds) as per previous IGAAP
Adjustments:
Provision for expected credit losses on trade receivables 4 (11.30) (11.27)
Prepaid Processing Fees ; 0.07 0.14
Ind AS 116 transition impact 1 [D.!S)r (0.39)
Interest on lease liabilities 1 (0.94) (0.77)
Depreciation on Right of use asset 1 (10.35) (8.64)
Reversal of lease expenses 1 11,55 945
Fair value income on security deposit | 0.06 0.04
Gratuity expense 3 3 0.44 1.55
Rer of defined benefit plan 3 (0.44) _(1.55)
Processing fees (Expense reversal) - -
Income tax effect 2 391 4.20
Total Adjustments (7.38) (7.24)
Total Equity as per Ind AS 457.27 396.07

(i), Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year-ended March 31, 2022.

{Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated)

Profit after tax as per previous IGAAP 61.34
Adjustments:
Processing Fees (0.07)
Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit plang 3 (1.11)
Depreciation on right of use asset 1 (1.72)
Reversal of rental expenses for which right of use assets i 1 2.10
Interest on Lease Liability 1 (0.17)
Fair value income on security deposit 1 0.02
Provision for expected credit losses on trade receivables 5 (0.03)
Income tax effect 2 0.02
Total adjustments {0.96)
Profit after tax as per Ind AS 60.38
Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit plans 3 b % & 3
Income tax effect (0.30)
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 61.19
on on the statements of cash flows for the y

r ended March 31, 2022

nt in INR Millions, unless other wise stated)

(Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated)

Net cash flow from Operating Activities 113.03 (2.66) 110,37
Net cash flow from Investing Activities (42.26) (0.01) (42.27)
Net cash flow from Financing Activities (69.86) 1.74 (68.12)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.91 {0.93) (0.02)
Cash and g_a_sh equivalents as at April 1, 2021 0.09 0.01 0.10
Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2022 1.00 (0.92) 0.08

Note 1: Leases

Ind AS 116 standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to recognise

most leases on the balance sheet. The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption which resulted in to

recognition of right-of-use assets,lease liabilities and consequent changes in the statement of profit and loss and cashflows.

Also, interest free lease security deposits were recorded at their transaction value under the Indian GAAP, However, under IndAS, all material financial
assets are required to be recognised at fair value. Accordingly, the company has fair valued material security deposits, if any by discounting them over
the lease period under IndAS. Difference between the fair value and transaction value of the security deposit has been recognised as prepaid rent

which has been adjusted in the value of ROU asset.




PLAZA WIRES LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS PLAZA WIRES PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Amount in INR Milllons, unless other wise stated

Depreciation on right of use (1.72)
Reversal of rental expenses for which right of use assets have been recognised 2,10
Interest on Lease Liability . (0.17)

0.21

Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

Ind AS 116 transition impact ' (0.39) (0.39)
Interest on lease liabilities (0.94) (0.77)
Depreciation on right of use assets (10.35) (8.64)
Reversal of lease expenses 11.55 9.45

(0.13) (0.35)
Note 2: Deferred tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and
accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12 requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on
temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach
has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP,

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences. According to the accounting policies, the company has to account for
such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained earnings or a separate
component of equity.

Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated

| Income tax effect 0.02

Amount in INR Millions, unless other wise stated) *

Tax effects of adjustments

Note 3: Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in' the net interest expense on
the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income i d of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these
remeasurements were forming part of the profit or loss for the year.

Amount in INR Millions, other wise stated)

Gratuity expense
Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit plans

Income tax effect

Note 4: Trade and Other Receivables

Under Indian GAAP, the company has created no provision for impairment of receivables consists only in respect of specific amount for incurred losses.
Under Ind AS, impairment allowance has been determined based on Expected Loss model (ECL). The impact of INR 0.58 millions and 0.03 millions and
3.50 millions for year ended on March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 and April 1, 2021 respectively has been recognized in the statement of -profit and
loss.

Note 5: Retained earnings
Retained earnings as at April 1, 2021 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

Note 6: Other comprehensive income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard requires or
permits otherwise, Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the standalone statement of profit and loss
as ‘other comprehensive income’ includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under
previous GAAP,
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Ratio
1 |Current ratio 1.66 1.55 7%
2 |Debt- Equity Ratio 0.75 0.88] -15%
3 |Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.68 Lsg 11%
4  |Return on Equity Ratio 15%) 14% 4%
5 i tory Turnover Ratio 4.58 4.63 -1%
6 |{Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio 3.78 3.89 -3%
7 |Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 12.95 13.21 -2%)
8 |Net Capital Turnover Ratio 5.38 6.22 -13%
9 |Net Profit Ratio 4% 3% 17%|
10 |Return on Capital Employed 16% 14% 12%
11 |[Return on Investment 7%, 6% 19%

Note: No explanation has been provided as there is no change in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to the ratio of preceding year.

s of Ratio

] mummmmw

Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities
Debt- Equity Ratio Total  Debts (Including|Total Equity
b Government Grants) (Equity Share capital + Other|
2 equity-Revaluation Reserve- 396.75 530.77 400.93 457.27
Capital Redepmtion Reserve)
Debt Service Coverage Ratio Net Profit after taxes + Non-|Finance Cost+ Lease
cash operating Repayment +Principle
3 expenses (i.e. deprecial Repayment of Long term| 127.67 75.85 107.53 70.71
and other amortizations +|Borrowings during the Period|
Interest ) [Years
Return on Equity Ratio Net profit after tax -|Closing Total Equity
4 Excaptional iéms 72.98 494.02 60.38 426.67
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory (opening|
5 balance+ clasing balance/2) 1394.81 304.32 1377.78 297.62
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio Revenue from operations Average trade receivable
6 {Opening balance + dosingJ 1,824.92 48231 1,767.74 454,62
t e /2)
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio Purchase of stock in trade Average trade  payable
7 (Opening balance + closing 1,385.72 107.05 1,401.49 106.09
balance /2) I
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Revenue from operations |Working  capital
8 asset - current el & \ 1,824.92 339.11 1,767.74 284.21
- other ini P}‘a R
Net Profit Ratio Net profit after tax -|Revenue v ?1_\
9 Exceptional items 10 theri 72.98 18.24.92] 60.38 1767.74
v [F]
:_} New .
e g,
Q &




Return on Capital Employed

Profit Before interest, Tax &|Equity Share capital + Other|

Exceptional item - other

equity-Revaluation Reserve-
Capital Redepmtion Reserve +

income
45, :
10 Tatal Debts (including 145.48 927.52 120.64 858.20
Government Grants)
1 Return on Investment Interest Income on fixed|Fixed deposits with bank 0.61 o oS i

deposits




(i}-The Company do not have any Benami property, where any pr g has been or pending against the C

pany for holding any Benami property.
{ii).The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during reporting periods.

(i}, The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other p (s} ar entity(l Including foreign entities (| diaries) with the under g that the
Intermediary shall;

(a)Birectly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified In any manner whatsosver by or on behalf of the C:
(b}erovide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

pany (Ultimate ficiarles) or

(iv).The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party} with the und. ding (wheth 1 in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall:

(e)@iractly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any mannar whatsoever by oron behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(bjErovide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Bensficiaries,

{v).The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in !h- bocks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during thn year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

{v).The Company does nat have any borrowings from banks and financial institutions that are used for any other purpose other than the specific purpose for which it was taken at the
reporting balance sheet date,

|vii).The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

{viii). The Ci Is not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the any reporting period.

(lx).The Company shall disclose as to whether the fair value of investment property (as d for discl in the fi ial ) is based on the valuation by a
registered \nhnr as defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers gnd \l'atuatlunl Rules, 2017. Since, the Company does not have any investment property during any reporting
period, the said disclosure is not applicable.

|x).5ection B of the C Act, 2013 jes are required to disclose grants or ived during the year. Since, the Company is not covered under Section 8 of the

Companies Act, 2013, the said disclosure is not applicable.

[xi). Thera are no scheme of arrangements which have been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the reporting
periods.

|ii).During the reporting periods, the Company does not have sny loans or advances In the nature of loans eithar ble on d i or with pecifying any terms or period of
d to p di , KMPs and related parties as per the definition of Companies Act, 2013,

|xili}. The Company has not identified any transactions or balances in any reporting periads with companies whose name Is struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

{ix) The has no rded In books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as Income during the year In the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

(xv) There are no charge or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period by the company as at the reporting periods,
45, The Company has been converted from private limited company to public limited company as on March 10 ,2022.

46. PROPOSED Draft Red Hearing Prospectus (ORHP)/Updated Red Hearing Prospectus (UDRHP)/ Red Hearing Prospectus (RHP) Filed by the company to SEBI

The Campany has decided to go public for the purpose of raising funds through Initial Public Offer and for the purpose of the same, the company had filed Draft Red Hearing Prospectus

(DRHP) to Securities Board Exchange of India (SEBI) and Stock Exchanges Le. BSE and NSE on 30th April, 2022 and 02nd May, 2022 respectivaly. Furthermore, as on date the company has

abtained In-principal ap | from Bombay Stock Exch ("BSE") and National Stock Exchange (“NSE") vide both approval letter dated 26.07.2022 and approval fram SEBI obtained on
yisin the p of filing UDRHP/RHP.

12th October, 2022 and accordingly the

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Following year wise amount was utilized as fi ial ibuti ds CSR Activiti
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 1.39 1.35
{b) Amount incurred during the year an:
going Projects =
(I} Woman empowerment = 138 -
Other than Ongoing Projects
(i) Healthcare - 053
(ii) Education - . 2.86
Total 138 335
(c) Total of previous years shortfall 0.01 .03
{d) Shortfall/ (Excess) at the end of year . (0.01) ]
|{e] Reason of Shortfall - -
48. The company has filed court cases during the current fi year under neg: act to recover INR 1.96 millions (Previous Year March 31, 2022 : INR 1.96 Millions
and April 1, 2021 : INR 2.08 Millions) and they are good and

49. Previous Year Figures have been regrouped / rearranged ,wherever considered necesaary to conform to current years classification.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on A form an | | part of the Fi. fal Infs !
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the board
For Shallendra Goel & Associates
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o @_P'(n_.
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